68 Grand Junction, Colorado, March 1st, 1910 The City Council of the City of Grand function convened in regular session in the Council Chamber, City Hall, at 4 o clock p. m., with Mayor Todd in the chair. Upon call of roll, the following Commissioners responded as present: Todd, Vedder, Vorbe ctc, Scovill, Holmburg Rall Call Scovill, Holmburg The minutes of the regular meeting of February 23d and the adjourned ression of Minutes February 24th were read and approved. approved Moved by Commissioner Vorbeck and seconded by Commissioner Scovill that the petition of Mr. P. Ela and others, asking the City Connect to take the necessary steps for sinking wills for the purpose of prospecting for artesian water, be granted and the petition placed on file. Motion The motion being put, each Commissioner Carrued as his name was called voted as follows: Todd, yea; Veddie, yea; Vorbeck, yea; Scorile, yea; Holmburg, yea. all the Commissioners having voted yea, the Mayor declaria the motion carried. In the matter of the reduction of the yearly license for shooting galleries Commissioner Vorbeck reported that the City attorney was now preparing a general license ordinance. Commu. A commication from C. P. McCary, submitting prices on sewer pipe f.o. b. Grane Junction, was read. Cation laid on table On motion of Commissioner Vorbach, seconded by Commissioner Holmburg, the communication was indefinitely laid on the table. The following bills, having been approved by hende of departments and andited, were read by the Clerk: Bills No. Fund Amount D.A. Repass Read 1292 General 15 00 Dewiceson Milldah Addition Geo. L. Crawford. 1313 Park 11 65 Map Surveying Maph Park George L. Crawford 1314 General 400 " + Plat Milldah addition H.F. Vorbick 1315 " Treas. Cash. pd for Supplies 45 R. W. Light 1316 " 75 Rubber stamps Thos. M. Todd 1317 .. 60 00 Expense Con's Vedder & Jodd on trip 6. B. Kennett 1318 Health I days labor and care of team 500

69

	No. Fund Amount For-					
	E. W. Cotes	1319	Health	6 18	75	7 1/2 day, labor on alleyo
	W. R. Vinton	1320	, ,,	18	75	71/2 " 5 " 311
	When Hammontree	1321		15	- 00	6
	Lon Bradbury		Highway			Supplies and repairs
	Thomas McGuire		1		5.5 X X X X X	Paper Picker for Felig
	Um Hammontree	1324				to how work and carring for team
	G. W. Durner	1325	"			lev " " " " " s
10	louis Oaks	1326		22	31	61
1	b. B. Kennett	1327			and the second second	16
1	B. M. Laslie	1328	"	A CARL CARDON	1 - 13 M - 10 B	38 hours work
	M. R. Vinton	1329	17		and the second second	16 "
1	Chas. Bronson	1330	11	100000000000000000000000000000000000000	100000000000000000000000000000000000000	42 " "
	6. Gale	1331	4	11	25	36 "
	P. Hallenbeck	1332	",	7	50	24 0 2
	5. W. Coter	1333	1,	2	50	8 " "
1.1.1	so. Fletcher	1334		NEW COLOR	55	Pipe and other supplies
0	J. W. Johnston	1335	Fire	5	00	Sleeping at Fire Station
c	Fred Wilson	1336	4	5	00	ij a v s
. 7	6. J. Mapes	1337		5	00	ti s a a
~	H.F. Vorbeck	1338		1	65	Treasureis bash - Express.
0	loss Hdw. + Supply les.	1339				A
J	eldmeir Atraanaff	1340	4	7	50	50 fh spl, Hore
	hory Fletcher	1341	4	90	25	Humbing and Supplies
	4. F. Vorbeck	1342			90	Trea; Cach - Express pairs
C	hog M. Lodd	1343	6	17	00	Cash advanced Kurche a Boot-
C	Svelyn Perkins	1344	1,	Sec.	75	Stenographic Work
A	enny Supper	1345		2	50	Livery to Fruite re Bootlegging
Le		1346	IN REPORT OF T	1	50	Hauling Oil to Pump House
2		1347		20	95	ner, Cash . Express and Freight
C		1348		7	50	3 days work on Mains
2	10711.1.20	1349		12	00	3 " " (Carpenter) a) 400
-f		1350		.4	10	Supplies
4	corge Fletcher	1351	"	22	36	Plumbing and Supplies
40	ridlaw. Dunn Gordon Co.	1352	"	109	50	Aupplies
	11 - 1 - 1					

Bills

Moved by Commissioner Vedder and seconded by Commissioner Doville that the bills as read be allowed and warrants drawn for the several amounts. The motion being put, upon call of the roll the Commissioners voted as follows: Todd, yea; Vedder, yea; Vorbeck, yea; Scovill, yea; Holmburg, yea. All the Commissioners having voted year, the motion was declared carried and the bills allowed, The report of the leity Weigher for the month

70of February was presented and read. On motion of Commissioner Vorbeck, seconded by Commissioner Scovill, the report was referred to the The official bond of G. B. Hill, Temporary Judge of the Mayar. Municipal Court, having been found to be in people form by the acting bity attorney, it was moved by Commissioner Vorbeck and seconded by Commissioner Holmbury that the same be accepted and placed on file. Bond of The motion being put, each Commissioner le Blfue as his name was called voted as follows: approved Toda, yea; Vedder, yea; Vorbeck, yea; Scoviel, yea; Holmburg, yea all the Commissioners having voted yea, the motion was de clared carried. Commissioner Holmburg placed in nomina. tion the following for members of the Board of Phimbing Examiners: George W. Fletcher, Master Plumber members of Board Luince M. Hutton, Journeyman Chumber. of Plambing Examines Moved by Commissioner Vedder and seconded by Commissioner Scovill that the nominations offor appointed members of the Board of Plumbing Examiners made Commissioner Holmburg be confirmed by the Council. The motion being put, upon call of rall the Commissioners voted as follows: Jodd, yea; Vedder, yea; Vorbeck, yea; Scovill. yea; Holmburg, yea. All the Commissioners, having voted yea, the Mayor declared the motion carried and the appointment of Mr. Fletcher and Mr. Hutter as members of the Board of Plumbing Graminers confirmed. The following resolution was introduced and read by the Clerk: Whereas, The Charter of the leity of Grand Resolution 木 Junction, by providing for a Department of Health Improve and bivic Beanty, contemplates the improvement Maple of the public parks and the beautifying of the city, and Parti Whereas, There has been appropriated for the care and maintenance of the public parks the seem of \$1,860, be it Resolved, That the Commissioner of tealth

and bivic Beauty be, and hereby is, authorized, to expend out of the Park fund a sum not to exceed #1, 2000 in the improvement and development of Maple Park in This city; and be it. Resolved, That the Commissioner of Health and Civic Beauty be instructed to go to Boulder, Colorado, to consult with Mr. M. M. Parce, land-Scape architect, in reference to plans and specifications for developing and improving said Maple Park. Moved by Commissioner Vorbeck and seconder by Commissioner Scovill that the resolution as read be adopted. Reschution The mation being put, each bouncissioner. adopted as his name was called, voted as follows: Todd, yea; Vedder; yea; Norbick, yea; Scovill, yea; Holmburg, yea. All the Commissioners having voted yea, the Mayor de clared the motion carried and the resolution adopted. Moved by Commissioner Vedder and seconded by Commissioner Scovill that the Commissioner of Finance and Supplies be empowered to order the well-casing pipe Motion necessary for the proposed artesian well. Carried The motion being put, each Commissioner, as his name was called, voted as follows: Vodd, yea; Vedder, yea; Vorbeck, yea; Scovill, yea; Holmburg; yea. all the Commissioners having voted yea, the mation was declared carried. Moved by Commissioner Holmburg and seconded by Commissioner Vorbeck that the Commissioner of Finance and Supplies be instructed to order a copy of the Revised Statutes of Colorada, 1908, for the City. The motion being put, upon call of rall, the Commissioners voted as follows: Todd Mation yea; Vedder, yea; Vorbeck, yea; Scovill, yea; Carried Holmburg, yea: All the Commissioners having voted yea, the motion was declared carried. Moved by Commissioner Vedder and seconded by Commissioner Scovill that the Commissioner of Finance and Depplies

71

72be instructed to order 3,000 feet of six-inch converse-joint pipe for the Water department The motion being put, each Commissioner as his name was called, voted as follows: Todd, yea; Vedder, yea; Vorbeck, yea; Scovile, yea; Holmburg, yea. Mation all the Commissioners having voted yea Carried the mayor declared the motion carried. A telegram from H. N. Steinbarger, in reference to a proposition of the Pork Huron Company making discount from price of steam roller, was read to the Council. On motion of Commissioner Hohnburg Adjourned seconded by Commissioner Scovill, the Council adjourned to Thursday, after. noon, March 3ª, at 4 o' clock. Charles K Holmburg. City Clurk